MAC Services, LLC

Environmental Specialist
November 11, 2020

Town of Somerset School Department
580 Whetstone Hill Road

Somerset, MA 02726

Attention: Carlos Campos

Re: Clarification of follow up mold inspection report for the Middle School located
at 1141 Brayton Avenue in Somerset, MA.

| wanted to clarify the visual inspection results description discussed in the original
Follow Up Inspection letter dated October 30, 2020, as my understanding is there may
still be a lack of fully comprehending what was observed. After visually inspecting every
room in the building, opening cabinets, looking under desks, looking at walls, furnishings
bookcases and desks, there was a total of Ten (10) isolated areas found in the entire
building, all less than 1 to 2 Square feet in surface area, that were found and cleaned.
These were not areas of new mold growth rather very small areas that were just missed
originally. Again, examples are the corner of a shelf inside a cabinet, underside of a chair,
underside of a metal desk. These areas, again, were not new mold growth but were very
isolated small areas that were then cleaned. The overall results of both the air sampling
and visual inspection were excellent and meet every criteria of industry guidelines for
occupancy.

| hope this clears up any misunderstanding of the original report.

Regards,
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steph Cooney
MAC Services, LLC
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